Date Requestor Request
7/18/2016 |Hartford Courant Superintendent's Evaluation
The most recent inspection records for all buildings or facilities owned and maintained by your school district. This should be limited to
only structures in which students and the public have access. Free standing maintenance areas where students would not have access
8/2/2016 |WTNH-TV should not be included.
8/9/2016 |Bouchard Current kindergarten enrollment numbers for the 2016/2017 school year.
Current breakdown of CPS Student Enrollment by race/ethnicity. Current breakdown of CPS Teaching/Educator staff
8/9/2016 |Bouchard (certified/classified) by race/ethnicity.
8/22/2016 |Bouchard Current Pre-kindergarten enrollment numbers for the 2016/2017 school year.
OPEN MINDS is formally requesting the following information for the solicitation referenced below: SOLICITATION NUMBER: 2016-17,
SOLICITATION TITLE: Connecticut's Town of Colchester Seeks Family Coach Services, SOLICITATION DUE DATE: 6/10/2016, Please
provide*: Name, contact person, mailing address, e-mail address, and telephone number of the organization(s) awarded a contract as a
result of this solicitation, Contract award date, Contract award period, Contract award amount, List of additional organizations that
responded to this RFP, Copy of the winning proposal. *Please send a copy of the contract, additional organizations and copy of the
9/9/2016 |Open Minds winning proposal if the bulleted list cannot be provided
Number of paraprofessionals hired in the CPS since then end of the 2015/2016 school year. Total number applicants who applied for
9/27/2016 |Bouchard these paraprofessional positions. Number of applicants who were interviewed for these paraprofessional positions.
| am requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of the following: The NESDEC reports prepared for CPS with graphs, charts
9/28/2016 |Bouchard etc.
Pursuant to the Connecticut State Freedom of Information Law, Chapter 14
Section 1-210 of the Conrnecticut General Statute, I am requesting information
about the name, age, race, gender, and job classification of all Colchester
10/4/2016 |CT Center for a New Economy Public Schools employecs.
Any and all contracts or agreements, attachments and amendments entered into by Town of Colchester with the construction
10/14/2016 |Shafir, Paul Atty. contractor (believed to be O & G Industries) for William J. Johnston Middle School Project.
| am requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of public records - specifically the application and employment documents
submitted by the eleven (11) applicants seeking employment with CPS and who were interviewed for the paraprofessional positions
10/24/2016 [Bouchard with the CPS since the end of the 2015/2016 school year.
I am looking for any and all reports, notes, data and correspondence etc to/from members of the BOE, members of ad-hoc committee
or public at large - concerning the process or procedures the ad-hoc committee used to "gather and consider additional community
input and then make a recommendation to the board for consideration" in formulating the new BOE policy 'Naming/School Buildings,
12/1/2016 |Bouchard Spaces and other areas'
I am looking for information on out-of-district students attending CPS. -Total out-of-district Students, -Total count by Grade, -Total
12/5/2016 |Bouchard count Free/Reduced Lunch, -Total count Special Education




Please explain why the count of out-of-district students receiving free/reduced lunch provided to CPS students under the NSLP is
considered confidential? The NSLP information is a matter of public record and it is also reported to USDA. This is not a request
requiring any identifying personal information. If you are going to claim this is confidential information, please cite the specific
exception you feel justifies your refusal to release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the

12/29/2017 |Bouchard law.
12/12/2016 [Dowty Confidential student information
we are requesting a full list of all contractors and subcontractors awarded work for construction on the Johnston Middle School project
referenced above. At this time there have been limited contractors / subcontractors awarded work. There was a bid opening on 11/29
for Phase Il of the project but no work has yet to be "awarded". There was work awarded for Phase | (Swing Space) and Phase Il
12/16/2016 |Foundation for Fair Contracting (Abatement & Demolition)
1/1/2017 |Swanback I am trying to find out at which BOE meetings over the last 2 years the disposal of school lockers and desks was authorized?
Please forward to me a pdf copy of the site plan, MEP, Steel and architectural plans for WJIMS. This should be readily available from
1/10/2017 |Swanback architect/EOR”
1/18/2017 |Foundation for Fair Contracting ..additional contractors awarded contracts on Johnston Middle School project (to date).
FOI Request for Administrators: Since the Town Budget already does this, there appears to be some public interest to know the same
for the education administrators. | know Jeff’s was eventually published in the Rivereast. | am curious if a document exists that shows
. the current salaries for. If so, can | get a copy. If not, what public records can | review to obtain that information?
1/22/2017 |McNair
1/22/2017 |McNair FOI Request to see latest Superintendent Evaluation
It is my understanding that the Colchester Admin Union - CASA has reached an agreement for a new contract. | would like a copy of
1/23/2017 [Bouchard this public document. | would also like a copy of the Superintendent's current and new contract.
1/23/2017 |McNair FOI request teacher contract salary analysis
FOIl request for all the Education grants the Colchester Public School System has received for the 2016-2017 budget year for my BOF
records. With each grant | would like to know its purpose or intent and the dollar amount associated with that particular grant. Any
1/26/2017 |Bisbikos anticipated grants expected should be added as well.
1- List of all Admin covered under CASA Contract (full or partial-employees) their official positions within the CPS & their current
2016/2017 Base Salary 2- Total compensation 2015/2016 for all Admins & Superintendent: Salary, Annuity, Bonuses, Stipend, Longevity,
Advanced Degree Payments, Mileage, Cell Phone, Technology, Professional Development & Health Plan/Ins, 403 Payments. 3- Cell
Phone numbers for all Admin & Super covered under their CPS Employment Contract 4- Total cost of 2015/2016 Admin & Supt : Cell
1/26/2017 |Bouchard Phone / Data /Technology plans
| am getting asked if there is a paper trail for where the money goes after budget unspent/unencumbered funds enters the BoE capital
1/26/2017 |McNair needs account. Are there annual documents to show use of funds? If so, what access for review will be available?




According to the state or 2014-15 school budget was $42,716,777.00 while the adopted budget reflects only $39, 661,795; a difference
of $3,054,982. It also shows that we only spent $26,350,292 of our own money on education. Please help me understand why these
numbers are not reflected in the budget presentations and where the difference between local funding and tax payer paid funding

2/1/2017 |Swanback shows up in the budget; a total of $13,311,503.

I am looking to pick up a copy of a line-item comparison between 2017-18 budget and the amount budgeted for such line item in the
2/5/2017 |Swanback current fiscal year updated to reflect current estimates for the 2017-18 school year.

Clarification of 2/5/17 Request: Just the Line-item by line-item comparison, as outlined in the Charter, to include 2016-17 approved

budget and actual expense and the 2016-17 actual line item expenses to the 2017-18 requested budget. If the Charter requires the
2/6/2017 |Swanback information to be made available via an FOI that is acceptable.

Based on the subcontractor list you provided to us on January 27, 2017, and pursuant to the CT FOIA, we are requesting the certified
2/16/2017 |Foundation for Fair Contracting payroll records submitted by the contractors listed below for work performed on the Johnston Middle School project.

A) At which BOE meetings over the last 2 years the disposal of school lockers, desks and other furniture items was authorized? (copied

from first request for such information)
2/20/2017 |Swanback B) Tag list of All items disposed of (with description) of items authorized for disposal and date of disposal.

Retirements of CPS personnel effective 2016/2017 School Year; Retirements of CPS personnel effective 2017/2018 School Year; Position
2/24/2017 |Bouchard - Step/Salary Information
2/24/2017 |Bouchard I am looking for total dollar amount of "longevity payments" paid to CPS employees for the 2015/2016 school year.

BOE accounting codes for 2016-17 school year through the most recent system update. It is my understanding in talking to the state
2/24/2017 |Swanback this should be extremely easy/quick to produce. 110, 150, 280, 310, 330, 510, 566, 561, 650, 640, 626, 624 and 622.
2/27/2017 [McNair Log of FOI requests

I am requesting access to review the individual Admin Contacts set forth under Article XI of the CASA agreement with the Colchester
2/28/2017 |Bouchard Board of Education

Assignment #s by Educator Type
3/3/2017 |Swanback
3/4/2017 |Bouchard Please include number of CPS who resigned for the same years (For 2015/2016 & 2016/2017)

How many outside agencies are currently using CPS: Office Space, Classroom Space. Any Other CPS resources? List of those Agencies. At

what School is the Space, Resources being used? (# of office, classrooms, resources at each school) What $$ compensation do these
3/6/2017 |Bouchard agencies pay to CPS? How much $S$ compensation was paid to CPS:

Request for additional information relative to the proposed school budget. As | mentioned in my comments and afterward in our

discussion, I'm looking for the back-up detail to the numbers that were presented in the school budget. | have the 90+ page budget
3/6/2017 |Faulkner handout, but what I’'m looking to obtain is the detailed breakdown of the numbers that support the figures in the handout.

This is an FOI request for an electronic copy of the (complete) Board of Education budget - the budget report prepared by Maggie
3/16/2017 |Bouchard Cosgrove, and currently being utilized/referred to in budget discussions by the BOF.




Please consider this the FOI for the additional years. 2016/2017, 2017/2018 - Proposed Budget. Total compensation 2015/2016 for all
Admins & Superintendent: Salary, Annuity, Bonuses, Stipend, Longevity, Advanced Degree Payments, Mileage, Cell Phone, Technology,

3/17/2017 |Bouchard Professional Development & Health Plan/Ins, 403 Payments.
Can you please explain the different preschool programs offered by or provided in CPS buildings. C3, Preschool, School Readiness,
Bacon Bobcats, Head Start Etc..., Does Colchester charge families tuition for any of these programs? If yes, how much? And where
3/19/2017 |Bouchard would one see this information in the budget?
3/21/2017 |Bouchard Munis Detail Report
3/21/2017 |Bouchard CPS Student Enrollment as Reported to the State of CT for the following School Years 2005/2006 (each school year) thru 2016/2017
...provide current 2016/2017 & projected 2017/2018 enrollment numbers for these programs. Where could | find information as to the individual
budgets for these programs and how much they are funded via various funding sources? BOE Budget, State of CT, Federal funding, grant
3/28/2017 |Bouchard funding Etc...
4/5/2017 |[Schuster Jeff Mathieu's expense reimbursement requests and supporting documentation
4/24/2017 |Bouchard Superintendent's Settlement Package
However, as this is taxpayer dollars, the documentation of $25,000 in expenditures is still required to be accounted for in public
documents. Therefore, my FOI request for supporting documentation on how C3 spent the $25,000 from the Town Budget still remains
in effect and | do not consider this FOI request fulfilled. (Originally sent to T. Dean, this response was to documents sent by T. Dean to
4/27/2017 |[Bouchard DB)
Superintendent's Settlement Package - Unpaid vacation, personal, sick time, or any other benefits accumulated during his employment.
5/1/2017 |Bouchard (Will not completed prior to end of day 6/30/17)
certified payrolls submitted by: Milton C. Beebe & Sons, Arrow Crane, Kittredge, P&D Mechanical’s subcontractors performing Sheet
5/16/2017 |Foundation for Fair Contracting Metal and Mechanical Insulation

Superintendent's Settlement Package - Additional FOI questions. What is the total number of Unused sick days, personal days, vacation
days or any other days the Supt can claim for reimbursement per his retirement as of today 5/17/2017? What percentage of these
unused days are eligible to be paid? What is the Supt current per diem rate of pay? What is the total dollar amount set aside in the

5/17/2017 |Bouchard 2017/2018 budget to pay out the Supt retirement benefits? Under which account/line item is this in the BOE Budget?
Any and all Tweets, Messages, Emails or any electronic communications sent via accounts associated with CPS Including: SUPT, BOE,
Admins,Teachers, Digital Backpack, C3, Colchester Preschool, Clubs, Sports, Or any other known entity which dispersed messages
5/17/2017 |Bouchard related to any/all 2017/2018 Budget related matters sent via accounts via any CPS messaging system
Complaint to be filed with FOIC 6/2/17 For failure to provide information within reasonable period of time. (Information had been sent
6/2/2017 |Bouchard on 5/3/17 and 5/9/17)
6/5/2017 |Carroll Request originally sent to JJIS (student confidentiality)
6/21/2017 |Bouchard "The BOE FOI Log for 2017 or any outstanding FOI requests on currently on record"

indicates an open request




